
From: Connie Marini
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] Materials Licensing Tracking System - Active and Retired Facilities FOIA Request
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:18:01 AM

To whom it may concern:
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to obtain the most recent listing of companies
that have been issued an NRC license and are included in the MLTS Database (active and retired
licenses) , for the entire United States, in Excel or other spreadsheet format.
 
Information I would like is:
 
Docket number
License Number              
Institution Code
Date org license
License Issue Date          
License Expiration Date
Licensee Name
Licensee line 2
Licensee Contact Street1             
Licensee Contact Street2
Licensee Contact Street3             
Licensee Contact City     
License Contact State
License Contact Zip
Abbreviation     
Licensee Contact full name
Licensee Contact Suffix
Licensee Contact Phone
Auth States        
Approved For Storage Flag          
Approved For Redistrib Flag        
Approved For Incineration          
Approved For Burial Flag              
Date Of Last Inspection
Rso First Name 
RSO Last Name
Date of Next Inspection
Status
Agency Code
 
Please include a record layout.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
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